clerks@&uamlegislature.org

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov
Friday, January 31, 2025 10:45 AM
clerks@guamlegislature.gov

'Speaker Frank Blas Jr.'

Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0102 through 0105.

12925 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0102.pdf; 12925 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0103.pdf; 12925 COMM

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0104.pdf; 12925 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerk’s Office,

Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0102 through 0105 for

processing:

J

38GL-25-0102

Department of Public Health and Social
Services

FY2025 Travel Report- 1st Quarter ending December 31, 2024*

38GL-25-0103

Guam Power Authority

FY2025 Staffing Pattern- 1st Quarter*®

38GL-25-0104

Department of Administration

Monthly Cash Balance Report for December 2024*

J
J
J

38GL-25-0105

Department of Corrections

Prior Years Obligations to pay for the Medical/Health Care Services provided to
Inmates and Detainees during FY2024.

Kindly reply to this email.

si Yu'os ma'dse’,

Colleen B. Chargualaf
Committee on Rules Deputy
COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson
| Mina'trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Guéhan

38 Guam Legidlature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email may
contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that any use,

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.*



reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender at
committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov and immediately delete this email and any attachments.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.*



1/29/25, 9:59 AM Guam Legislature Mail - Messages and Communications for 38GL-25-0105*

38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>

Messages and Communications for 38GL-25-0105*
2 messages

Speaker Frank Blas Jr. <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov> Tue, Jan 28, 2025 at 12:12 PM
To: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov, Office Senator Bri <office.senatorbri@guamlegislature.gov>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 38-GL-25-0105

Prior Years Obligations to pay for the Medical/Health Care Services provided to
38GL-25-0105 Department of Corrections Inmates and Detainees during FY2024.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’

Administrative Assistant

Office of Speaker Frank F. Blas, Jr.

I Mina’trentai Ocho na Lihenslaturan Guihan 38" Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatia

(671)969-6456
speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov

Guam Legislature (@ GuamLegislature) | Twitter

Electronic Privacy Notice: This e-mail and any attachment(s), contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws and
legal privileges, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from
retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing the information in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner. Instead, please reply to the
sender that you have received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

38GL-25-0105.pdf
B 858K

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov> Wed, Jan 29, 2025 at 9:48 AM
To: "Speaker Frank Blas Jr." <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>

Hafa Adai!

Received and thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=901395be91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1822456958888423896 &simpl=msg-f:18224569588884238... 1/3
Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.*



1/29/25, 9:59 AM Guam Legislature Mail - Messages and Communications for 38GL-25-0105*

st Yu'os ma’dse’,
Kamarin J.A. Nelson

Committee on Rules Director

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson
I Mina’trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
38" Guam Legislature

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

From: Speaker Frank Blas Jr. <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 12:13 PM

To: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov; Office Senator Bri <office.senatorbri@guamlegislature.gov>
Subject: Messages and Communications for 38GL-25-0105*

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 38-GL-25-0105

38GL-25-0105 | Department of Corrections [ Prior Years Obligations to pay for the Medical/Health Care Services provided to Inmates and Detainees during FY2024.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’

Berwice Rivera
Administrative Assistant

Office of Speaker Frank F. Blas, Jr.

I Mina’trentai Ocho na Lihenslaturan Guihan 38™

Guam Legislature
Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatiia

(671)969-6456
speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov

Guam Legislature (@GuamLegislature) | Twitter

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=901395be91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1822456958888423896 &simpl=msg-f:18224569588884238... 2/3
Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.*
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I| i;g;geom .png

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=901395be91&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1822456958888423896 &simpl=msg-f:18224569588884238... 3/3
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Department of Corrections
Depattamenton Mangngurihi
Government of Guam
R 2 S e o e i S e e R e s T P A O L]

P.0. Box 3236 Hagatna, Guam 96932
#1 Mashburn Lane Dairy Road, Mangilao, Guam 96913
Telephone No.: (671)735-5170/5176

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO Fax No.: (671)734-4051 FRED E. BORDALLO JR.
Governor Website: www.doc.guam.gov Director

JOSHUA F. TENORIO
Lieutenant Governor

In Reply Refer to

DOC2025-01-050 4361 - 95 OI05

January 27, 2025 %
T Blaade

MEMORANDUM @W 7% 2028

To: The Honorable Frank F. Blas Jr, Speaker ,Dlg
38" Guam Legislature

From: Fred E. Bordallo Jr., Director

Subject: Notice of Payment for Prior Years’ Obligation
RE: Department of Corrections Direct Payment Request

Buenas yan Hafa Adai Mr. Speaker,

Pursuant to Public Law 35-99, Section 20, Part Il of Chapter XIII, this is a formal written notice from the
Department of Corrections intent to pay the department’s Prior Year Obligations to the attached vendor
names along with the amount to be paid. The Department of Corrections, as mandated by Executive Order
No. 94-19, Chapter 3, Section 3.2. (D), is obligated to pay for the medical/health care services provided to
inmates and detainees during the fiscal year 2024.

Payment to the vendors is fully funded and will not have a negative impact to the current operational needs
of the department.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Grace Pascua at 735-5176.
She may also reach by email at grace.pascua@doc.guam.gov. Your continued assistance and support to our
department is greatly appreciated.

Si Yu’us Ma’ase’

2"

FRED E. BORDALLO JR.
Attachment: List of Vendors

38GL-25-0105

A\ Messages and Communications
RECEIVED

Committee on Rules

January 28, 2025
12:12 p.m.

Colleen Charguataf

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.*



1/27/2025
DP Number

D251300 76
D251300 77
D251300 78
D251300 79
D251300 80
D251300 81
D251300 82
D251300 83
D251300 84
D251300 85
D251300 86
D251300 87
D251300 88
D251300 89
D251300 90
D251300 91
D251300 92

DP Date
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/24/2025
1/27/2025

Total PY 2024

Department of Corrections
Prior Year Obligations

FY 2024
DP Amount Vendor Name
$626.20 Dr. Ronald Kobayashi
$2,790.00 Eye Care Guam
$7,251.00 GentleCare Dental Assoc
$195.00 Guam Fire Department
$22,399.65 Guam Radiology Consultants
$2,405.65 Guam Specialist Group
$771.00 Guam Specialist Group
$92.00 Hawaii Pathologists Laboratory
$1,230.81 Guam Medical Imaging
$5,489.91 Marjorie Debenedictis MD
$333.66 Pacific Cardiology Consultants
$171.04 WestPac Hema Onco Center
$3,006.41 AC Micro Guam, LLC
$2,030.00 Guam Hearing Doctors
$1,595.00 Marjorie Debenedictis MD
$287.42 Guam Urology
$70,599.61 Superion, LLC, a Central Company
$121,274.36

Vendor #
V0001529
V0004654
V0000689
V0001983
V0011660
V0003366
V0003366
V0000805
V0000696
V0003510
V0004088
V0005582
V0000066
V0005016
V0003510
V0005078
V0005560

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0105.*

Description

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-01/12/2024-05/09/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-04/30/2024

Med-ical svcs for inmates/detainees-05/03/2024

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-01/06/2024

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-03/27/2024-04/26/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-03/06-13/2024

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-06/24/2024-07/11/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-04/23/2024

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-12/04/2023

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-04/04/2024-05/16/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-05/02/2024-07/15/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-05/31/2024

Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-03/12/2024-04/23/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-06/26/2024-08/09/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-03/12/2024-03/21/2024
Medical svcs for inmates/detainees-02/06/2024

FY 2024 Annual renewal of Naveline maintenance





